

AGENDA

MURFREESBORO CITY BOARD OF EDUCATION
SPECIAL CALLED BOARD MEETING--
POLICY WORK SESSION
Tuesday, April 16—11:00 a.m.
Central Administration Building
(Continuance of Previous Meeting of
Tuesday, April 9, 2013)

ORDER OF BUSINESS

- I. CALL TO ORDER BY BOARD CHAIR
- II. FY'14 BUDGET REVIEW
- III. BOARD POLICY REVIEW

For Discussion:
STU 59—Physical Management of Aggressive Behavior (*New Policy*)
(Will be provided prior to meeting.)
BO 47—Naming a School (*New Policy*)
- IV. DISCUSSION OF TELEVISIONING SPECIAL CALLED/POLICY WORK SESSIONS
- V. REVIEW OF APRIL 23, 2013 DRAFT AGENDA
- VI. ADJOURNMENT

MISSION STATEMENT

*To assure academic and personal success
for each child.*

MURFREESBORO CITY SCHOOL BOARD POLICY

Descriptor Term: NAMING A SCHOOL	Descriptor No: BO 47	Date Adopted:
Reviewed/Revision Adopted:		

1 The general procedure for selecting a new name for a new school shall be as follows:

2
3 The [Board Chair](#) and Director of Schools shall [jointly](#) appoint a committee composed of a school
4 board member, city council member, community representative(s) and staff member(s) [with the](#)
5 [Director of Schools serving as an ex officio member](#). The committee shall be no smaller than 5
6 members and no larger than 9 members.

7
8 **Community Input**

9
10 Names for consideration by the committee may be submitted by any [resident of the City of](#)
11 [Murfreesboro](#), board member, [City Council member](#) or school personnel.

kbaker 4/9/13 4:26 PM
Deleted: citizen

12
13 Proposed names for consideration should be sent to the Director of Schools via email, regular
14 mail or fax.

15
16 The committee shall review and consider all proposed names submitted by the community.

17
18 The school-naming committee shall present a list of not less than two names nor more than four
19 names to the Board.

kbaker 4/9/13 4:27 PM
Deleted: the Director of Schools who will present them to

20
21 The Board shall then make the final selection of the name [and present such name to the City](#)
22 [Council for their information](#).

23
24 **General Guidelines for Name Selection**

25
26 Schools shall not be named for living persons, except for those who have rendered exemplary
27 service to public education [in Murfreesboro](#) as recognized and attested by a vote of the Board.

28
29 Two schools in the system shall not be given the same name and care should be taken to
30 avoid similar names.

31
32 **Schools [may](#) be named for:**

kbaker 4/9/13 4:28 PM
Deleted: shall

33
34 The area or community in which the school is located, or the street on which the school is
35 located, or a street bordering the school site, if that street is well known in the community,

36 or Presidents, governors or recognized national, state and local leaders who have made an
37 outstanding contribution to the field of education.

38
39 The committee will submit its recommendations about the name of the school with supporting
40 reasons to the Board.

41
42 **Naming Additional Buildings**

43
44 Facilities other than a school should be given names which describe the facility or the geographic
45 location in the city.

46
47 A single building on a campus with multiple buildings or a specific area on the campus may be
48 named for a living person, provided such person has made an outstanding contribution to that
49 school.

50
51 The naming of such building or specific area shall not supplant the facility's name.

52
53 If in the judgment of the Board an existing facility should be renamed, the criteria of this policy
54 will apply.

55
56 The Director of Schools shall have the authority to recommend the naming of a portion of a
57 facility, such as a section of a building, a single building on a campus, etc., directly to the Board
58 for approval without the committee process.

kbaker 4/9/13 4:28 PM
Deleted: Director of Schools

kbaker 4/9/13 4:28 PM
Deleted: shall

kbaker 4/9/13 4:29 PM
Deleted: s/he

DRAFT AGENDA

MURFREESBORO CITY SCHOOL BOARD

Tuesday, April 23, 2013
6:00 p.m.—Council Chambers

ORDER OF BUSINESS

I. CALL TO ORDER BY BOARD CHAIR

- Pledge of Allegiance
- Moment of Silence

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

III. COMMUNICATIONS

- Teacher Appreciation Week—May 6-10, 2013; National Teacher Day—May 7, 2013
- Retiring employees will be honored at a dinner with the School Board on Thursday, May 16, 6 p.m., at Doubletree by Hilton.
- The Murfreesboro City Schools had 100% participation with “Jump Rope and Hoops for Heart”! Each school received a banner and special thanks from the American Heart Association. Also, thanks to the efforts of Meri-Leigh Smith and Kymberly Campbell, every school in the district has been awarded the “Fit Friendly” status and received a plaque in recognition of the schools’ creating physical activity programs for their employees.
- Congratulations to MNP Media Specialist Shannon Minner who has been invited to participate as a Fellow in the Middle Tennessee Writing Project’s 2013 Invitational Summer Institute.
- Thanks to MTSU students in the Department of Human Sciences, Child Development and Family Studies who, under the direction of Dept. Chairperson— Deborah Belcher and Dr. Beth Emery, donated \$750 to our Backpack Food Program through their fundraising project: *War On Hunger: World Food Program, Universities Fighting World Hunger*.

IV. CONSENT ITEMS (Tab 1)

- A. Approval of minutes of the regularly scheduled board meeting of March 26, 2013, and the Special Board Meeting/Policy Review of April 9, 2013
- B. Approval of School Fees
- C. Approval of 2013-2014 Family Resource Center Advisory Council

V. ACTION ITEMS

A. Approval of Board Policies – First Reading (Tab 2)

B. Approval of the FY'14 General Purpose, Cafeteria and ESP Budgets

VI. REPORTS/INFORMATION

A. Construction Update (Tab 3)

B. Personnel Update (Tab 4)

C. Monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report (Tab 5)

D. Attendance Report (Tab 6)

VII. OTHER BUSINESS

VIII. ADJOURNMENT

MISSION STATEMENT
To assure academic and personal success
for each child.